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LEGAL;.
1- Vendor will be responsib'" 

,"',. 
timely payment to the supp,'ed manpower and statutory
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lNsrnuc FOR ONLINE BID SUBMISSION____.yrt

3i,I,l,::d"t,il1fff#:"'J'3:l:fr:H':['l,i:L:-o0,"" or thoir Bids erectronicary on the cpwrth the requirements ana ",,i-,:*,I]tvt 
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DSC,s to other6) Bidder then tor
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they are interested-in',ttt"v-t"v downtoad
3, rn"-eii","i";*[T:*:hil:,,"j$#]#iiiJ$i:it1]:iffi;::T:*t'rffi:1,xr.il]T:",ti"itrr"xT:;ffi

the Helpdesk.
pReplnArioN 

oF BlDs -Ev'r rs,uvl, rlr case they want to obtain any clarification / help from1) Bidder shoutd t:2)F;;ffi ;:H[ii=il1,i*nxrtr{d,#J"r#r;rff 
il:i,{.:idiir,,,:""',:';

aspar"'""'l*_fi 

::ffi **n****ffi**'ll'uiotun***i,'*ffi 
*:*l,,:*H*

including the nat
the Bid. mes and content of each .i*," o".r,iJ;rffi:ij:: lrid documents have tc

3) Bidder, ,n 
"rr"n".. "n"",:::. -^:_ 

"::n ' the document that need t" o" "r[ritii; 
'ff,;:

4) r" L"io'i#ii;: :ff:1trffT[T#"h,T""J*s 
the same =",o,] 

mav be ";;;;";il iil'.I ffiTi#i il:"#i:"'ll,,X"Jil;[l
every Bid, a prol
p.o,ided i. i;;11T":J:i[::[,;X'1"*4fli'Uii!-:d6:fl1,fi:d;:ifTiillii:1"_required to be submitted as a part ordocuments. Thes

il.t5flfi3i,,i,il;T,L::$,r:i*,*:*#:,m'il;:#ftru,"*:{n"#;il:';ffi,fir,:#flfrTffi,ffitril
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j}:,ilf 
#Sl,i"ir?::ceror.bidsubmissior1l rn" riioo", i":;;".',3i;1,;lf;#:tT:,jj"J"",,::l.g:fr. ,* l;.Jr',i "' that thev can uproad the Bid in time i.e. on or berore the Bid,i p.oi", r,", il:".,:"1il:,J:;i[ili,.;31":: r:i,,,i]tr[hif".:Jfil,.*]1,Ti_; 

"" ;";4) Bidder should prepare the EMD as per the ,;:Ili::::: ?1111? 
t-"td:l ree / EMD 

". "ppr."61"u^lrnthe 
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data. The data enter;l'-c"-;;:'j'X"..i^{ rne lriclders would be 

"n"rot.J ;:i;;;;':: 
tlls.|me during Bid submissio"n.

ptlrn:#,r!ft":::r:::n::,,?-rir,tnkLri:#"tr,t:$ii[:ijjfi"r*,,#:i*:qffi;:?Tiri,iJr:

s mu*tl,*s:itq$*l'ffru,;t[ulrl,l ;;f,;;:fl,rl;,*{i*jsft#successful eio 
"ro#,11d 

timely submission

,r, i;tff,f.tX#fti "*lessase 
& a Bid summary *irr'0"'oi"prlved with,,," eidi"I;;"d';;;;;ff';"JL?"frl,iL,tl;ilif:t,;

^.. a;i[:l'ryjl*#:'^iyi,"r:r,:|".ffi"t":i,Xr:: 
an acknowredsement or the submission or the Bid. rhis acknowredsenrenr rnay be used

"ll'Jil.:i'*lJ*{'f*k*'i;+itlt'A'jnifi li+fl,it+'*l,;,k,ffi ffiffi #l*,,**,ffi;:::
,,ffi;Hffi.,'*T-I*,'
trr{tElu S 

t',{}-Il -iia*':t'1
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S U PERINTENDI NG. AR.C HAEOLOG IST,

+['ff i,: h ?: :r I ;ltHt:xji:d i,
SUB: ACCEPTANCE OF TERMS & CONDITIONS OF TENDER.
TENDER REFERENCE No: o3/ETA/ 63t2022-2O23AN(prN coDE 207125)NAME oF IIIDER ' 

wgy: 
^- 

pRovrs-rgr. FoR D,II srrED AND A srvrALL
ffi?T[1ffi l-f]g[l#r"ll," ;ff'l]noviJr6',u-ion eonewir-r- Erc ArDear Sir,
1. t/ We have downtoaded / obtained the tender documen,(:l.j:l the above mentioned
'renderAA/o'k',1':.r_ ,,," *"il,i"-,:,_rr",r, ,"ri1;;";-;;,pH6vrsror,r ron-ourv sHED35R*f=.?Ht^iililxnllulhs,,t??T,: w,r,- Hn6ilro,v ron
i.:tH;.,rq?$?fr'i);we havelea;;;? entire terms and conditions or the tender::?L,yg:lHFiitJ"',iffi T:*i![:il9,i'i.t"il*:*,,-*l;::fif ,_"ifj?j,jili,;
3' The corrigend"i"rl""'ffi;' 

time to time by your departmenu organization to have arso
been taken into consideration, whire submitting this acceptance retter.

;"J,H*rff:::::::ilT:;[:,- has not been b,ack,isted, debarred by any Govt

5' l/ we certify that all information furnished by our Firm is true & correct and in the event that
the information is 

' found to be incorrecuuntrue or found viorated, then your departmenuorganization shall without giving any notice or reason therefore or summariry reject the bid or:[;lTjT";;:::j,"#::[::]HJm,r rishts or remedy inc,udins,he
6' l/ we agree to comprete the work after acceptance of the tender.

Yours Faithfully,

To,
Date:

(Signature of the picf dpr)
with Offiq,i*&Seat '
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DECLARATION

1. l,----------__ 
Son/Daughter of Shri _______-__.

Firm mentioned above, is 
"orp"tunt ,., ";"-_*,-- 

---- signatory of the agency/
document 

- svvvEi'; rs competent to sign this declaration and execute this tender

' :tffifflJJtad 
and understood all the terms and conditions of the tender and undertake

3. My agency has not been blacklisted/ debarred fr

,::,iT"J:::TJ,}:::};1I,}:F";;;"J.:;;Tff :::;:fl Ti;J::J#::.;
t 

;T:T""'J:H;l;:ilil:ffi:,;;'"nn with the above apprication are true and authentic
5' ll we aml are well aware of the fact that furnishing of any farse information/ fab'cated

r'."f;:.i:::,ru;:::I' "'mv tenoe, ,t ,nv stase besides riabirjties towards

Date:
Place:

_S,ig.nature of ai,thoriz,. j per .cn
Full Name:

Seal:
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